



Hoja de Información Para Tiempo Extremo de NOAA NOAA EXTREME WEATHER INFORMATION SHEET

Para descargar la última versión de esta hoja en formato PDF, vaya a: www.ncei.noaa.gov/resources/newis
To download the latest pdf version of this sheet go to: www.ncei.noaa.gov/resources/newis

INFORMACIÓN LOCAL / LOCAL INFORMATION

Bureau for Emergency and Disaster Management/Negociado para el Manejo de Emergencias y Administración de Desastres (https://manejodeemergencias.pr.gov)	787-724-0124
Portal Oficial Del Gobierno De Puerto Rico/Official Government Portal.....	www2.pr.gov/Pages/default.aspx
Oficina del Gobernador/Governor's Office (www.fortaleza.pr.gov).....	787-721-7000
Secretario de Estado/Secretary of State (www.estado.pr.gov/es).....	787-722-2121
Departamento de la Familia/Department of the Family (www.agencias.pr.gov/agencias/secretariado/Pages/default.aspx)	787-294-4900
Gobierno de Puerto Rico Policia/Police, Non-Emergencies (https://policia.pr.gov)	787-793-1234
Cuerpo de Bomberos, Emergencias/Fire Department Emergencies (www.agencias.pr.gov/agencias/bomberos/Pages/default.aspx)	787-722-1120
Compañía de Turismo de Puerto Rico/Department of Tourism	www.discoverpuertorico.com
Departamento de Justicia/Department of Justice (www.justicia.pr.gov)	787-721-2900
Departamento de Transportación y Obras Públicas/Department of Transportation and Public Works (https://dtop.pr.gov/)	787-722-2929
Departamento de Agricultura/Department of Agriculture (www.agricultura.pr).....	787-721-2120
Departamento del Trabajo y Recursos Humanos/Department of Labor and Human Resources (www.trabajo.pr.gov).....	787-754-5353
Departamento de Salud/Department of Health (www.salud.gov.pr)	787-765-2929
Departamento de Recursos Naturales y Ambientales/Department of Natural and Environmental Resources (www.drna.pr.gov)	787-999-2200
Servicio Nacional de Meteorología/National Weather Service Forecast Office (San Juan, Puerto Rico) (www.weather.gov/sju).....	787-253-4586
Servicio Nacional Meteorológico de la Región Sur/National Weather Service Southern Region ...(www.weather.gov/srh)	
Servicio de Guardacostas, Distrito 7/U.S. Coast Guard, 7th District.....	www.atlanticarea.uscg.mil/Our-Organization/District-7
Servicio Nacional de Parques/National Park Service (www.nps.gov/saju/index.htm).....	787-729-6777
Autoridad de Energía Eléctrica/Electric Power Authority (https://aepr.com/es-pr)	787-521-3434
Departamento de Asuntos de Veteranos/Department of Veterans Affairs (www.caribbean.va.gov).....	844-698-2311
Autoridad de Desperdicios Sólidos/Waste Management Authority (www.drna.pr.gov/otrora-ads).....	787-999-2200

Para Emergencias, llamen al 911 / For Emergencies, Call 911

INFORMACIÓN NACIONAL / NATIONAL INFORMATION

Cruz Roja Americana/American Red Cross (www.redcross.org/cruz-roja)	1-800-RED-CROSS (1-800-733-2767)
Centros para el Control y la Prevención de Enfermedades/Centers for Disease Control.....	www.cdc.gov/spanish
Agencia de Protección Ambiental/Environmental Protection Agency	https://espanol.epa.gov
Agencia Federal para el Manejo de Emergencias/Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA)	www.fema.gov/es
Administración Nacional Oceánica y Atmosférica/National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration (NOAA)	www.noaa.gov
Servicio Meteorológico Nacional/National Weather Service.....	www.weather.gov
Centro Nacional de Datos de Boyas/National Data Buoy Center	www.ndbc.noaa.gov
Centro Nacional de Huracanes/National Hurricane Center.....	www.nhc.noaa.gov
Centros Nacionales para la Información Ambiental/National Centers for Environmental Information	www.ncei.noaa.gov
Servicio Nacional de Satélites, Información y Datos Ambientales/National Environmental Satellite, Data, and Information Service (NESDIS)	www.nesdis.noaa.gov
Departamento de Seguridad Nacional de los Estados Unidos/US Department of Homeland Security	www.dhs.gov/en-es

PUERTO RICO

DESCARGUE GRATIS LA APLICACIÓN DE NEWIS



¡Compatible con iPhone, iPod Touch, y iPad!
Busque a 'NEWIS' en la tienda de aplicación
para descargarlo a su dispositivo de Apple.

El Centro Nacional de Huracanes emite avisos públicos a través de su página de web para huracanes tropicales activos cada seis horas, a las 5:00 AM AST, 11:00 AM AST, 5:00 PM AST, y 11:00 PM AST. Cuando vigilancias o avisos de huracán están en efecto, avisos públicos intermediarios se emiten cada tres horas entre medio de los avisos públicos normales. Avisos públicos especiales pueden ocurrir en cualquier momento si hay un cambio inesperado en el huracán o si hacen falta vigilancias o avisos nuevos.

CENTRO NACIONAL DE HURACANES DE DATOS MÓVILES

Predicción Gráfica del Tiempo Tropical (RSS/XML)

..... www.nhc.noaa.gov/gtwo.xml

Página web para Tablets y Smartphones

..... www.nhc.noaa.gov/mobile

DOWNLOAD THE FREE NEWIS APP



Compatible with iPhone, iPod Touch, and iPad!
Search 'NEWIS' in the App Store to download
on your Apple device.

The National Hurricane Center normally issues public advisories on their website and to the media for Atlantic tropical cyclones every six hours at 5:00 AM AST, 11:00 AM AST, 5:00 PM AST, and 11:00 PM AST. Intermediate public advisories are issued every 3 hours when coastal watches or warnings are in effect. Additionally, special public advisories may be issued at any time due to significant changes in warnings or in the cyclone.

NATIONAL HURRICANE CENTER MOBILE DATA

Graphical Tropical Weather Outlook RSS/XML feed

..... www.nhc.noaa.gov/gtwo.xml

Website for Tablets and Smartphones

..... www.nhc.noaa.gov/mobile

RADIOS DE TIEMPO DE NOAA

No están hechos por NOAA y pueden ser comprados en muchas tiendas y en el internet

La Radio del Tiempo de la NOAA (NWR) es una red nacional de emisoras que emiten información continua del tiempo directamente desde la oficina del Servicio Meteorológico Nacional más cercana. Radio NOAA emite productos del Servicio Meteorológico Nacional tales como avisos, vigilancias, pronósticos y otra información de peligro 24 horas al día.

162.400	162.425	162.450	162.475	162.500	162.525	162.550
MHz	MHz	MHz	MHz	MHz	MHz	MHz

NOAA WEATHER RADIO

Not manufactured by NOAA, NWR receivers can be purchased at many retail outlets and on the Internet

NOAA Weather Radio (NWR) All Hazards is a nationwide network of radio stations broadcasting continuous weather information directly from a nearby National Weather Service office. NWR broadcasts National Weather Service warnings, watches, forecasts, and other hazard information 24 hours a day.

162.400	162.425	162.450	162.475	162.500	162.525	162.550
MHz	MHz	MHz	MHz	MHz	MHz	MHz

ESTACIONES DE RADIO/RADIO STATIONS

WCMN 1280 AM	(Arecibo)
WABA 850 AM	(Aguadilla)
WIVA 100.3 FM	(Aguadilla)
WRXD 96.5 FM	(Fajardo)
WALO 1240 AM	(Humacao)
WKJB 710 AM	(Mayagüez)
WUKQ 98.7 FM	(Mayaguez)
WYEL 600 AM	(Mayaguez)
WZAR 101.9 FM	(Ponce)
WPAB 550 AM	(Ponce)
WHOY 1210 AM	(Salinas)
WKAQ 580 AM	(San Juan)
WPRM 99.1 FM	(San Juan)
WERR 104.1 FM	(Vega Alta)

PREPARADO POR

NOAA Centros Nacionales para la
Información Ambiental

1-866-732-2382

o correo electrónico

NCEI.Info@noaa.gov

Para descargar la última versión de esta hoja en formato PDF, vaya a:

www.ncei.noaa.gov/resources/newis

PREPARED BY

NOAA National Centers for Environmental Information

1-866-732-2382 or email:

NCEI.Info@noaa.gov

To download the latest pdf version of this sheet go to:

www.ncei.noaa.gov/resources/newis